

By-Law XVII - Local Chapter Ordinances Indiana Graduate Chapter

The Constitution and By-Laws of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated shall be the Constitution for this Chapter of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated: all constitutions, by-laws and standing laws by which this Chapter was formerly governed are revoked.

ORDINANCE 1 TITLE

Sec. 1. This Chapter shall be known as Indiana Graduate Chapter, hereinafter referred to as the Chapter, according to the Charter granted by Alpha Chapter of Kappa Psi Pharmaceutical Fraternity, Incorporated, hereinafter referred to as the Fraternity, under the date of April, 9, 1978.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law I, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 2 MEMBERSHIP

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law II, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 3 ELECTION OF MEMBERS

Sec. 1. Any two (2) members of the Chapter in good standing may propose for membership a non-member who meets the requirements in Article III of the Constitution of the Fraternity.

Sec. 2. The procedure for elections shall be by secret ballot and at least 80% affirmation votes of the ballots cast shall be required for election of membership.

ORDINANCE 4 OFFICERS AND ORDER OF ELECTION

Sec. 1. The Officers of the Chapter and Order of Election shall be: Regent, Vice-Regent, Secretary-Treasurer, Historian, and Chaplain.

ORDINANCE 5 QUALIFICATION, ELECTION AND INSTALLATION OF OFFICERS

Sec. 1. The nomination and election shall occur at the Spring meeting of the odd years. Chapter officers will hold office for two (2) years.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 4. Officers-elect shall be installed at the same meeting as elections.

Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 5 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 6 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law V, Sec 7 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 6
DUTIES OF OFFICERS

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 4 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 5 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 6 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 7 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 8. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 8 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 9. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 9 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 10. No additions to By-Law VI, Sec 10 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 7
COMMITTEES AND THEIR DUTIES

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 4 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 5. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. A. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec A, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. B. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec B, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. C. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec C, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. D. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec D, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. E. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec E, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. F. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec F, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. G. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec G, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. H. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec H, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. I. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec I, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. J. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec J, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sub-Sec. K. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 5, Sub-Sec K, of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 6. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 6 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 7. No additions to By-Law VII, Sec 7 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 8 RECORDS

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law VIII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 9 UNETHICAL CONDUCT

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law IX, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 10 MEETINGS

Sec. 1. The regular meetings of the Chapter shall be held at least two (2) times each year..

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law X, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law X, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 11 DUES

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XI, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. Each Member shall pay to the Chapter Secretary/Treasurer the sum of five dollars (\$5) each year. Dues can be paid anytime during the calendar year.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law XI, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 4. A member will be considered in arrears if Chapter dues are not paid for three (3) consecutive years.

Sec. 5. Members in arrears will be dropped from the Chapter mailing list.

ORDINANCE 12 SECRECY

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law XII, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 13 RITUAL OF INITIATION

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XIII, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 14 QUORUM

Sec. 1. The quorum necessary for the transaction of business at any meeting shall be not less than one-fifth (1/5) of the Chapter membership in good standing, except that under no circumstances shall a quorum consist of less than ten (10) members in good standing. .

ORDINANCE 15
PARLIAMENTARY PROCEDURE

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XV, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

ORDINANCE 16
AMENDMENTS (LOCAL CHAPTER ORDINANCES)

Sec. 1. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 1 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 2. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 2 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 3. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 3 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Sec. 4. No additions to By-Law XVI, Sec 4 of the Uniform Graduate Chapter By-Laws.

Reviewed and approved by the Legislative Committee of Kappa Psi, November 5th, 2013.